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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
                                                              DIVISION OF FINANCE 
                                                                 Purchasing Department 

 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 
                   Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055  

                                                                    www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 
                         

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
RFP #21-0069 

ON-CALL ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
October 28, 2021 
 
The following is to ensure that proposers have complete information prior to submitting a proposal response. Here are 
clarifications regarding our request. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
1. Will a single contractor be chosen per indicated specialization and/or will sub-category specialists be 

considered for inclusion in the award? 
 

Answer: We are not awarding this contract to subcontractors. Only firms that can provide all of these services 
through subs or in-house. 

 
2. Please confirm this RFP is for projects with an anticipated construction budget of more than $350,000.00. Is 

there a cap on the construction budget? If so, what is the limit of the construction budget that could be 
awarded under this contract? 

 
Answer: Yes, it is confirmed. There is no cap on the construction budget, however, the county reserves the right to put 
projects out to bid and not utilize this contract at the county’s discretion. 

 
3. Is your expectation to receive separate architectural and then engineering responses or did you expect a 

“team” (i.e., combined A/E) response? 
 

Answer: Please submit as a unified, team response. 
 
Submittals are due NO LATER THAN 1:45 pm, CDT, Tuesday, November 2, 2021. Late proposals will not be 
accepted and will not be considered for award recommendation. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE PAGE. 
 
 
 
 
Joseph Thomas, CPSM, C.P.M 
Purchasing Director 
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